ALTADENA TOWN COUNCIL

serving the Altadena community since 1975

www.altadenatowncouncil .org
730 East Altadena Drive » Altadena, California 91001

Mr. Richard Bruckner

Planning Director

Los Angeles County Department of Regional Planning
320 West Temple Street

Los Angeles, CA 90012

September 23, 2011

Re:  Project Number R2008-00985
183 E Palm Street, Altadena, CA 91001
Applicant: Arroyo Pacific Academy

Dear Mr. Bruckner,

The Altadena Town Council resolved on recommendation of the Land Use Committee at
the September 20, 2011 meeting, in a vote of 10-1-0, to recommend that the request to
allow a school in an R1-7500 residential zone be denied. Following the input from all
parties this vote was based on our Community Standards and would run counter to the
fair and consistent application of those standards.

We appreciate your thoughtful attention to this project.

Sincerely,

H——
Harold J Bissner III
Corresponding Secretary

O Boncliewr . Ihormss

Dr. Sandra Thomas, Chairman
Altadena Town Council

Cc: Ms. Sussy Nemer, Senior Deputy to Supervisor Antonovich
Mr. Paul Novak, Planning Deputy to Supervisor Anotnovich



